@) Country Office for Afghanistan

Wednesday 15 May 2024
FIRST ADDENDUM
To UNFPA ERFQ No.
UNFPA/AFG/ERFQ/2024/E-7
PRINTING the acrylic signboards/Plaques

Dear Sir/Madam:

The addendum is issued for the following changes made to the initial specification with the extension of
deadline:

e The previous size for the acrylic signboards was 70cm x 50, is changed to the new size 100cm x
70.
e The deadline for above printing job extended to 19 May 2024, at 1:00 PM.

Please send the quotation to the below email address as indicated in the ERFQ7 for the new size:

To: bidsafg@unfpa.org

Subject: UNFPA/E-RFQ/AFG/2024/ E-7
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